From: U T

Sent: Wednesday, May 1

To: . O'Reilly, Thomas; KRS (DHS)

Cc: Levws, Dawd _ Patrick McConnell
Subject: RE: K ' - eGuardian and the DHS GMO

Director, Geospatial Management Office
Office of the CIO, Applied Tachnology
Department of Homeland Security

From: QO'Reilly, Thomas [mallto:Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdeoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 19 2010 10:36 AM

s Patrick McConnell
Subject: RE: * eGuardian and the DHS GMO

If David can meet before hand that woeks for me. My problem | am out almost for 4 weeks stralght with PMO speaking
obligations. | might be in late 6/ for a meeting at 4 PM if | can change a plane. If that works | will try to change a fiight. |
am hoping as we get staffed ! will be In DC more.

Thomas J. O'Rellly
Senicr Policy Advisor
Bureau of Justice Assistance
U.8. Depariment of Justice
810 Saventh St. NW
Washingten, D.C.
thomas.o'reilly2 @usdoj.gov
202-353 8590 (0)

Sent: Wednesday, May 19,
To: O'Rellly, Thomas
Ce: Lewis, David; sl

Subject: RE: SRS - <Guardian and the DHS GMO

...appreciated the (virtual) intro.
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Director, Geospatial Management Office
Office of the CIQ, Applied Technology
Department of Homeland Security
Office;

Fax:

From: O'R,éiliy, Thomas [mailto: Thomas.O'Reilly2 @usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 8:03 AM
To: N ©-5); B (0-S)

Ce: Lewls, David
Subject: RE: I8 - eGuardian and the DHS GMO

Thanks N

| will be happy to work on this. We are also moving in this direction.

Do you have any free time on June 10 or 14?

Thomas J, O'Railly

Senior Policy Advisor

Bureau of Justice Assistance

U.8. Depariment of Justice

810 Seventh St NW
“Washington, D.C.
thomas.o'reilly2@usdoj.qov
20)2-353-8680 (0)
e (©)

ACLUEGO001305






